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Rivera, Maribel >
From: Janine Hart [janine@gemedicalinc.com)

Sent: Friday, June 17, 2011 10:22 AM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: RE: FEI/EIN number 651086946 Change in addresses

TO corpaddresschange@dos.state.fl.us
6/17/2011 PO ), 2 5’{/; O[ lp

We are requesting a change of address for VP Tom Guida and Treasurer Robert Guida

Tom Guida's address is updated to 2421 NW 13" Street Cape Coral, FL
Robert Guida's address is updated to 1814 NE 17" Place Cape Coral, FL

Please verify the address has been updated for your records.
Respectfully,

Janine Hart

GE Medical, Inc

1311-A Del Prado Bivd
Cape Coral, FL 33990

239-573-9910

Confidentiality Notice:

This electronic message and any attachments may contain confidential or privileged information, and is intended only for the individual or entity identified
above as the addressee. If you are not the addressee (or the employee or agent responsible to deliver it to the addressee), or if this message has been addressed to
you in error, you are hereby notified that you may nat copy, forward, disclose or use any part of this message or any attachments. Please notify the sender '
immediately by return e-mail or telephone and delete this message from your system.

FAX: 239-573-9918
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